Wright ; worked at his trade in the village for two years ; then settled in Hodgeville where his thirteen children were born.

- \$816 Richard Miller came to the Cape; had six sons and one daughter; born, 1787; died, 1845.
- 1817-John MacAdday came from the island of Uig, Scotland, to the Backshore and his brother Donald to Carribou.
- 881-William Sutherland, Elder came from Clyne, Scotland, to Mount Dalhousie; two of his grandsons, William and David M., settled at River John; owned first carriage at W. Branch.
- 1817-Alexander Balilie came also from Clyne and settled at the River.
- 1824-Neil Sutherland came from Clyne and settled in East Earltown.
- 1824—Alexander MacBalm settled at East Earltown. He married Jame MacIntosh in Inverness, cam'e to Durham, 1817 or 1818, and removed later to W. Branch of River John.
- 1826—Alexander MacKenzie began business at River John by taking over that of Robt. MacKay, who failed; lived in the MacQuarrie house, keeping store in the cellar; came from Dingwall, Scotland; married Eliza Archibald of Onslow.
- 1827-William Gould married Ann Bramlee and came to River John. Of his son Thomas Bramlee see page 82.
- 1827- Alexander and Roderic Gollan came to the Backshore. Rod was a long time miller at Dewar's Mills, removed hither, and married Lily Stramberg. Alexr. built a sawmill on Baillie's Brook, the first mill on the shore.
- 1835-Alexander and Angus Chisholm came from East River to the River.
- 1835—James Ross moved to Pictou Road from Carribou whither he came with his father's family from Rossshire in 1818; married Jane Kennedy of Bayview, 1836.
- 1837 Duncan Weir bought the upper mill. This year also Charles MacLennan entered into business here.
- 1837 Andrew Lauder, a native of Dunse, married Isabel Halliday in Scolland, came to Pictou, 1825, to Little Harbor, 1827, to Brookvale, 1837. His nephew, James Lauder, came here in 1836. Dr. Geddie, with Mr. Waddell, held a meeting, 1846, in Andrew's house, whose son James, the Elder, was desirous of